
REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 
2016 

 

 AGENDA 
 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY 
COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

Tuesday, April 12, 2016 
6:30 p.m. 

Oakley City Council Chambers 
3231 Main Street, Oakley, CA 

 

AND  
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, April 12, 2016 

7:30 p.m. 
Oakley City Council Chambers 
3231 Main Street, Oakley, CA 

 
MISSION STATEMENT: The City of Oakley exists to build and enhance a quality community 
and to serve the public in a friendly, efficient, responsive manner. 

 
VISION STATEMENT: The City of Oakley will be recognized as a model of civic participation 
and a vibrant delta community where families live, work, play, shop and visit. 

(Please keep cell phones/pagers turned off during the meeting.) 

Agendas are posted in Oakley at Oakley City Hall-3231 Main Street, outside the gym at Delta
Vista Middle School-4901 Frank Hengel Way and outside the Library at Freedom High  
School-1050 Neroly Road; agendas are also posted on the City’s Internet W
www.ci.oakley.ca.us. 
 
A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each it
available for public review prior to an Oakley City Council and/or City Council Acting a
Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency meeting at Oakley City Hall, 3231  
Main Street, Oakley, CA 94561. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the  
Oakley City Council or Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the O
Redevelopment Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
inspection, during regular business hours, at the front counter in the Main Lobby of the Oakley
City Hall located at 3231 Main Street, Oakley, CA 94561.   
 
Agendas may be picked up at the Oakley City Hall located at 3231 Main Street, Oakley, CA  
94561 for no charge. To request information regarding placement on the City’s agenda e-mail
distribution list, please contact us at (925) 625-7000. 
 
We provide social media options to stay connected to City Hall through Facebook, Twitter,  
Next Door and Instagram. Other opportunities to connect with City Hall include  
Peak Democracy, Oakley OnDemand and Constant Contacts. Please contact us at  
(925) 625-7000 for additional information or visit our website at www.oakleyinfo.com 
 
If you have a physically challenging condition and require special accommodations, please  
call the City Clerk’s office at (925) 625-7013.  



REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 
2016 

 

 
1.0  OPENING MATTERS 
 
Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley 
Redevelopment Agency 
 
1.1   Call to Order and Roll Call of the Oakley City Council and Oakley City Council 

Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency  
 
1.2   Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Davin Bjorkquist, Ironhouse Elementary School 

Student) 
 
1.3 Proclamations recognizing Sharlotte Omoletski, Andres Orozco and Jasmin Pinzon 

for the 2016 Oakley Youth Advisory Council Outstanding Youth Volunteer Awards 
 
1.4 Update from Mike Yeraka, General Manager, Diablo Water District 
 
1.5 Update from Connstance Holdaway, Director, Division 5, Contra Costa Water District 
 
2.0  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
At this time, the public is permitted to address the Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting as the 
Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency on non-agendized items.  PUBLIC 
COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.  In accordance with State Law, however, no 
action or discussion may take place on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.  The Oakley City 
Council/ Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency 
may respond to statements made or questions asked or may request Staff to report back at a future 
meeting on the matter. The exceptions under which the Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting 
as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency MAY discuss and/or take action on 
items not appearing on the agenda are contained in Government Code §54954.2(b)(1)(2)(3).  Members 
of the public should submit any Speaker Cards for Public Comments in advance of the Mayor calling for 
Public Comments. 

 
3.0  CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent Calendar items are typically non-controversial in nature and are considered for approval by the 
Oakley City Council/ Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment 
Agency with one single action.  Members of the audience, Staff or the Oakley City Council/ Oakley City 
Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency who would like an item 
removed from the Consent Calendar for purposes of public input may request the Mayor remove the 
item.  Members of the public should submit any Speaker Cards related to the Consent Calendar in 
advance of the Consent Calendar being considered. 
 
Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley 
Redevelopment Agency 
 
3.1   Approve the Minutes of the Regular Joint Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council 

Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency Meeting held 
March 22, 2016 (Kim Carmody, Records Management Clerk) 

 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 
2016 

 

Oakley City Council 
 
3.2 Adopt the Resolution Approving the Tree Light Services Maintenance Agreement 

with Pacific Display, Inc. for a Two Year Period and Authorizing the City Manager to 
Execute the Agreement (Kevin Rohani, Public Works Director/City Engineer) 
 

3.3 Approve the Agreement with Clyde Miles Construction Co. for Stormwater 
Management Facilities Operations and Maintenance Agreement and Right of Entry” 
for Quicksilver Subdivision 8985 located at Lois Lane and Authorizing the City 
Manager to Execute the Agreement (Kevin Rohani, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer) 

 
3.4   Approving the Access Easement to Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water 

Conservation District to allow access for maintenance of Marsh Creek North of East 
Cypress Road (Kevin Rohani, Public Works Director/City Engineer) 

 
3.5   Adopt a Resolution Confirming the Costs for Abatement of the Public Nuisance at a 

Vacant Lot on Hill Ave (APN 033-090-046) and Directing a Special Assessment and 
Lien (Troy Edgell, Code Enforcement Manager) 

 
3.6   Authorize the Purchase of Network Array for the City Information Technology Will 

System (Deborah Sultan, Finance Director) 
 
4.0  PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Oakley City Council 
 
4.1   Duarte Ranch Subdivision 9027 Tentative Map – Request for an extension of time for   
        a previously approved Tentative Map located at the southeast corner of Laurel Road  
        and Rose Avenue (Ken Strelo, Senior Planner)  Continued from March 22, 2016 
 
5.0  REGULAR CALENDAR 
 
5.1 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of 4901 and 4907 Beldin Lane for 

the purposes of constructing a future parking lot for Holly Creek Park in 
Connection with the Recent Housing Related Parks Program Grant Award 
(Joshua McMurray, Planning Manager) 

 
5.2  FY 15/16 3rd Quarter CIP Update (Kevin Rohani, Public Works Director/City  

Engineer) 
 
5.3   Resolution of Necessity, 3530 Main Street (William Galstan, Special Counsel) 
 
6.0  REPORTS 
 
6.1  CITY MANAGER 
 
(a) City Manager 
 



REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 
2016 

 

6.2   OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL/OAKLEY CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE OAKLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
(a)    Reports from Council Liaisons to Regional Committees, Commissions 
        and Boards AND Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor 

Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency Comments  
 
(b)   Requests for Future Agendas 
 
7.0  WORK SESSIONS-None 
 
8.0  CLOSED SESSIONS-None 
 
9.0  ADJOURN  
 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Tuesday, April 12, 2016 
7:30 p.m. 

Oakley City Council Chambers 
3231 Main Street, Oakley, CA 

 
1.0  OPENING MATTERS 
 
1.1   Call to Order and Roll Call of the Oakley City Council 
 
2.0  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
At this time, the public is permitted to address the Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting as the 
Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency on non-agendized items.  PUBLIC 
COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.  In accordance with State Law, however, no 
action or discussion may take place on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. The Oakley City 
Council/ Oakley City Council Acting as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency 
may respond to statements made or questions asked or may request Staff to report back at a future 
meeting on the matter. The exceptions under which the Oakley City Council/Oakley City Council Acting 
as the Successor Agency to the Oakley Redevelopment Agency MAY discuss and/or take action on 
items not appearing on the agenda are contained in Government Code §54954.2(b)(1)(2)(3).  Members 
of the public should submit any Speaker Cards for Public Comments in advance of the Mayor calling for 
Public Comments. 

 
2.0  WORK SESSION 
 
2.1   Strategic Plan Discussion 
 
3.0  ADJOURN 
 







































































 
Date: 
 
To: 
 
From: 
 
SUBJEC

 
SUMMA
 
This is a
(“Applica
Ranch S
Duarte R
detache
southea
Develop
 
Staff rec
Tentative
 
BACKG

The pub
continue
hearing n
the stand
commen
2016 me
 
General 
 
The Gen
High Den
The site 
a develo

April 1

Bryan

Kenne

CT: Duart

ARY 

a continued
ant”) for ap
Subdivision 
Ranch Subd
d single fam
st corner of

pment) Distr

commends t
e Map Exte

ROUND 

lic hearing w
e the public h
notices to a
dard list of o
nts were sub
eeting. 

Plan and Z

neral Plan L
nsity as dep
is zoned “P

opment plan

12, 2016 

n H. Montgo

eth W. Stre

te Ranch 9

 public hea
proval of a 
9027 (“Pro

division con
mily residen
f Laurel Ro
rict.  APNs 

the City Cou
nsion (TME

was original
hearing to A
ll owners of

outside agen
bmitted and 

oning  

and Use De
picted in the
P-1” (Planne
n for the Dua

 

 

 

omery, City M

lo, Senior P

027 Tentat

aring on a re
Tentative M

oject”).  The
nsists of ap
ntial lots an
oad and Ros

034-260-02

uncil adopt t
E 01-16), as 

lly opened o
April 12, 201
f properties 
ncies and e
no delibera

esignation fo
e Oakley 202
ed Unit Deve
arte Ranch S

         

  

Manager 

Planner 

ive Map Ex

equest by R
Map Extens
e map is cu
pproximately
nd a 2.1 acr
se Avenue 
24, 025, an

the resolutio
conditioned

on March 22
16 to allow a
with 500 fee
ntities reque

ation of the p

or the projec
20 General 
elopment) D
Subdivision

       STA

     

xtension (T

Richard Ses
sion for the
rrently set t
y 29 acres 
re park.  Th
and zoned

nd 026.  

on approving
d. 

2, 2016.  Th
adequate tim
et of the pro
esting such 
project took

ct site is Sin
Plan Figure

District, whic
 project. 

 

AFF REP

  

ME 01-16)  

stero of Se
 project kno
to expire on
subdivided

he project is
d P-1 (Plann

g Duarte Ra

he City Coun
me to provid
oject bounda

notice.  No
k place at the

ngle Family 
e 2-2 (Land 
ch was appr

     

PORT 

 

eno Homes
own as Dua
n May 8, 20

d into 116 
s located at
ned Unit 

anch 9027 

ncil voted to
de public 
aries, as we

o public 
e March 22

Residential
Use Diagra

roved along 

Agenda Dat

     Agenda Item

 

s 
arte 
016.  

t the 

o 

ell as 

, 

l, 
am).  

with 

te: 04/12/2016 

m: 4.1  



Subject:  Duarte Ranch 9027 Tentative Map Extension (TME 01-16) 
Date:  April 12, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

 
Previous Entitlements and Subdivision Extensions 
 
The Duarte Ranch Subdivision 9027 Tentative Map was originally approved by the Oakley 
City Council on May 8, 2006 through adoption of Resolution 76-06.  Approval of the rezone 
to P-1 District was on May 22, 2006 through adoption of Ordinance 08-06.  Originally, the 
tentative map was conditioned to expire three (3) years after the approval (or May 8, 2009).  
However, through multiple state-wide automatic map extensions1 the tentative map 
expiration date was pushed out for an additional seven (7) years, or to May 8, 2016. 
 
After the original applicant, Heartwood Communities Inc., broke ties with the project, the 
non-inhabited and larger portion of the project was purchased by Discovery Builders (a 
sister company of Seeno Homes) in 2007.  In 2015, the applicant approached the City with 
interest to proceed with development on Duarte Ranch, and with a request to modify specific 
conditions of approval in order to make the project more feasible.  On November 10, 2015, 
the City Council adopted Resolution 131-15, which deleted conditions of approval 55 and 
56, and modified conditions of approval 41, 42, 46, 58, 59 from the original Resolution 76-
06.  In summary, the deleted conditions would have required the developer to acquire, 
dedicate and improve private property across the streets from the project’s west and north 
property lines; a practice not common with City of Oakley tentative maps.  The modified 
conditions clarified language related to stormwater treatment, street light construction, and 
right of way dedication. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting an extension to the entitlement of the approved tentative map in 
order to allow adequate time to complete what is expected to be two main phases of the 
project.  According to the applicant, plans to begin Phase 1 of the project will begin this year, 
but it is unknown if the market will allow for Phase 2 to be feasible.  It is also unknown if 
recording the Final Map will provide for an automatic extension, which is dependent on the 
dollar amount of off-site improvements.  Given these unknowns, the applicant has requested 
a three (3) year extension, which would result in the tentative map expiring on May 8, 2019. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
It can be seen with certainty that the request for an extension to the tentative map will not 
result in any new physical impacts to the project, and therefore not result in any new 
significant environmental impacts.  The project falls within the scope of the original California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis and no further environmental analysis is 
required.     

  
 

                                                      
1 SB 1185 (2008) – 12 months, AB 333 (2009) – 24 months, AB 208 (2011) – 24 months, and AB 116 (2013) – 
24 months. 

 



Subject:  Duarte Ranch 9027 Tentative Map Extension (TME 01-16) 
Date:  April 12, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

 
ANALYSIS 
 
The Subdivision Map Act (Government Code 66452.6 (e)) allows the governing body with 
authority to approve a tentative map to extend that approval for a period not to exceed six 
(6) additional years from the original expiration date.  That original expiration date would 
include any automatic extensions, such as those mentioned above, and the extension does 
not have to occur in one approval.  In other words, the City may grant multiple approvals on 
the same map, so long as requests for extensions are submitted prior to expiration of the 
tentative map.   
 
The applicant is requesting a three (3) year extension to the tentative map approval.  Staff is 
recommending a one (1) year extension in order to encourage the applicant/developer to 
continue processing the development in a timely manner, consistent with what was 
presented to Staff and the City Council at the time the developer requested deletions and 
modifications to the original conditions of approval.  Staff has communicated to the applicant 
that if construction is started and continues to move forward on a phase 1, and it is found 
that offsite improvements would not constitute an automatic extension of the tentative map, 
that Staff would recommend approval of additional discretionary extensions, if needed.  The 
applicant has been notified of this recommendation and is in agreement. 
 
Conditions of Approval 
 
Pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act, the City Council may approve or conditionally approve 
extensions to a tentative map.  For this extension, the City’s Public Works and Engineering 
Department is requesting the City Council 1) replace conditions 85, 86, 87 and 90 from 
Resolution 76-06 (original TM approval) with a single condition to that will combine them, 
and 2) replace condition 88 from Resolution 76-06 with a single condition that will update the 
language.  The conditions requested for modification in this action were not modified by 
Resolution 131-15. 
 
The first new condition would require the developer to annex in to the City’s recently 
established Community Facilities District No. 2015-2 (CFD No. 2015-2), which provides a 
funding mechanism to mitigate the Development’s fiscal impact associated with the City’s 
regional, community, and neighborhood parks, public area landscaping, street lights, and 
storm water facilities, which replaces the need for the other conditions.  The condition would 
also allow the developer to establish an alternative and acceptable funding mechanism. 
 
The second new condition would update the language related to annexing into the City’s 
Special Police Tax Area District, which provides a funding mechanism to mitigate the 
development’s impact on the City’s police services budget.  The condition would also allow 
the developer to establish an alternative and acceptable funding mechanism. 
 
It is noted here and referenced in the proposed resolution’s findings that all conditions of 
approval in Resolution 76-06 that were not modified through adoption of Resolution 131-15 



Subject:  Duarte Ranch 9027 Tentative Map Extension (TME 01-16) 
Date:  April 12, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 

 
(as described in the “Background” above) or in the proposed resolution are still in full effect 
for this tentative map.  Likewise, all conditions in Resolution 131-15 are still in effect for the 
tentative map. 
 
FINDINGS 
 
Complete draft findings are included in the attached resolution. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt the resolution approving Duarte Ranch 9027 
Tentative Map Extension (TME 01-16), as conditioned.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Vicinity Map 
2. Public Hearing Notice 
3. Draft Resolution  

 
















































































































































	agenda
	1.3 - Proclamations Outstanding Youth Awards
	3.1 - Approve 3-22-2016 Minutes
	3.2 - Pacific Display - Tree Light Svcs Maintenance Agrmt
	3.3 - Clyde Miles Stormwater Management Fac
	3.4 - Access Easement to CCC Flood Control
	3.5 - Abatement Costs - Vacant Lot on Hill Ave
	3.6 - Network Array
	4.1 - Duarte Ranch
	5.1 - Beldin Lane
	5.2 - FY 1-16 3rd Qtr CIP Update
	5.3 - Resolution of Necessity
	2.1 sp - Strategic Plan Discussion



